
 

 

From: Licensing Policy

Sent: Monday 04 January 2021 11:35

To:

Subject: FW: M&SBrightwells development FW:Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Hi

Please could you print and add to the M&S paperwork. Thank you.

Regards

Licensing Administrator, Environmental and Regulatory Services

Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR

01483 523219 (ext 3219)
www.waverley.gov.uk/licensing

www.businesswaverley.co.uk
 

From: ‘ - _. L >

Sent: Monday 04 January 2021 11:27

To: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>

Ce: Planning Enforcement <Planning.Enforcement@waverley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: M&S Brightwells development FW:Licensing Act 2003 - Application

[** This email originates from an external source **]

 

Good morning

Thank you for your email and | note the comment from the planning team.

Condition 40 mentioned below will not impact on the licensing objectives or permitted times sought for the
premises.

M&S will be fully aware of the timerestrictions for use of the service yard.

Kind regards

From: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 December 2020 13:28

To: _

Ce: Planning Enforcement <Planning.Enforcement@waverley.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: M&S Brightwells development FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Please find below a response from our Planning Enforcement Team. Please include the Licensing Team in any

correspondence between yourselvesand the Planning Enforcement Team. Manythanks.

Regards



 

Licensing Administrator, Environmental and Regulatory Services

Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR

01483 523219 (ext 3219)
www.waverley.gov.uk/licensing

www.businesswaverley.co.uk
 

From: Planning Enforcement <Planning.Enforcement@waverley.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday 23 December 2020 13:05

To:

Cc: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>;

Subject: M&S Brightwells development FW:Licensing Act 2003 - Application

 

Hi copied in as you are also familiar with the site so may know the answer/have a
comment),

We havereceived a licencing application from M&S which is within the Brightwells

development. They wantto be able to sell alcohol from 6am to midnight every day of the week.

I’ve checked the decision notice for WA/2016/0268 and condition 40 states:

40. Condition

The service yards shall not be used other than between the hours of 05.30 to 22.0¢

Mondays to Fridays, and 06.30 to 20.00 on Saturdays, and 09.50 to 16.30 or

Sundays and Bank or Statutory Holidays.

Reason

in the interests of the amenities of adjoining residents and tolimit noise disturbance,

in accordance with Policy D1 of the Waverley Borough Local Plan 2002.

I’m not sure if M&S is considered to be in the service yards and therefore whetherthis condition
conflicts with the licencing request? Are you able to advise? And do you have any
concerns/issues about the request?

Are there any other applications you are aware of that | should be looking at to ensure there is no

conflict between what they are requesting and any planning conditions?

Many thanks

Planning Enforcement Technician
Waverley Borough Council

Tel: 01483 523035

| work part time, Monday to Wednesday (9.15am — 5.15pm). If you need assistance before | return please

contact the Planning Enforcement Team on 01483 523035 orat planning.enforcement@waverley.gov.uk
www.waverley.gov.uk/planning

Please note that the opinions expressed in this email are those of a planning officer and given without

prejudice to any future decisions made by the Local Planning Authority.

CORONAVIRUS: Please be advised in these unprecedented times wewill be strictly prioritising

complaints as to irreversible harm.This is likely to result in delayed processing of complaints and
responses and would ask for your patience during this time.
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